0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXIGO

June 2, 1965

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 1L69
Durango, {clorado

Attn: My, 0. F, Furse

fear Mr. Furse:

We tave rhecked casing end tubing data on the 1905 deliverabiiity
test which you recently submitted for your Jicarilla Apache "'F"
#7 well in E-2%25N-5W, Comparing it with our rzcords we Tind the

following discrepancy:

You indicate casing depir at 3774 on the tesc ond ocur earlier
reccds show ~ N8,

Will you please check and iet us know the correct information. In
the event you find cur information to bhe correct | woulcd suggest
that you notify E! Paso Natural Gas Company.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks






